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From: Dunn, Cassidy [mailto:dunn.cassidy@cumberland.k12.il.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:12 PM

To: Traci Becker <thecker@cumberland.k12.il.us>

Subject: Re:

I need the order by latest Monday morning at 8am. | would rather the order be in before then, but | will check my email
Monday morning.

On Sep 26, 2017 6:35 AM, "Traci Becker" <tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us> wrote:

Yes, please!

On Maon, Sep 25, 2017 at 10:12 PM Dunn, Cassidy <dunn.cassidy@cumberland.k12.il.us> wrote:

Hi Mrs. Becker, you had said you wanted to take a look at a fundraiser of mine. | do not have the fundraiser with me-due
to my mom selling at her work. Would you like for me to send you photographs of the packet, so that you may look at
them during your desired moments?

From: Becker, Traci [mailto:thecker@cumberland.k12.il.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:26 AM

Te: Maynard, Kevin <kmaynard@cumberland.k12.il.us>
Subject: thanks

Just wanted to thank you for your advice and support yesterday. It has been a rough several days. Yesterday being the worst!

Things are already dying down | think, so we are wrapping up our regular season tonight with ourend of season parent
meeting in my room. And, getting some info out about playoffs.

S0, hopefully it will all go wel
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From: Traci Becker [mailto:tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us]

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 10:39 PM

To: Missy Briggs <mbriggs@cumberland.k12.il.us>

Subject: Fwd: 2017 Cumberland JFL Cheer & Dance Photos- Abbie Becker

Here is a digital team picture of the jfl cheerleaders for the yearbook! Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jodi Wingler <creativeportraitsbyjodi@hotmail.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 22,2017 at 1:43 PM

Subject: 2017 Cumberland JFL Cheer & Dance Photos- Abbie Becker
To: tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us <tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us>

Jodi Wingler has shared OneDrivefiles with you. To view them, click the images below.

Hello-
Attached is the High Resolution Photo(s) that you have ordered as apart of the photo pkg you
ordered for your child for, 2017 Cumberland JFL Dance &/or Cheer Photos.

When you go to download the photo(s) make sure you download the "Original file", this is the
High Resolution file that you will be able to print from. | have also attached a copyright release
letter for the images. Also, make sure your virus protection or email filters are shut off so the
image can download correctly to your computer.

Once its download to your computer, you should be able to upload it to any lab to make as
many prints as you will need. Please let me know that you did receive the digital images ok and
everything downloaded properly.

Thank you very much for your order!
Jodi Wingler

Creative Portraits by Jodi

217-923-3382
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From: Becker, Traci [mailto:tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Briggs, Missie <mbriggs@cumberland.k12.il.us>

Subject: Re: 2017 Cumberland IFL Cheer & Dance Photos- Abbie Becker

COQL! | think she did some shots the other day.

On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 3:33 PM, Briggs, Missie <mbriggs@cumberland.k12.il.us> wrote:

Thank you!! I was going to ask Peggy to get some shots for me so I can give
them a whole page in the year book.

On Sun, Sep 24, 2017 at 10:39 PM, Traci Becker <tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us> wrote:

Here is a digital team picture of the jfl cheerleaders for the yearbook! Thanks

——-——-- Forwarded message -——---

From: Jodi Wingler <creativeportraitsbyjodi@hotmail.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 22, 2017 at 1:43 PM

Subject: 2017 Cumberland JFL Cheer & Dance Photos- Abbie Becker
To: thecker@cumberland.k12.il.us <tbecker@cumberland.k12.il.us=

Jodi Wingler has shared OneDrive files with you. To view them, click the images below.

From: Becker, Traci [mailto:thecker@cumberland.k12.il.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:46 PM

To: Scarlett McBride <smcbride8739@gmail.com:
Subject: Fwd: Letter

e Forwarded message ———-—

Fromi: Scarlett McBride <cjpcd2017 @gmail.com:
Date: Tue, 5ep 26, 2017 at 8:45 PM

Subject: Letter

To: thecker@cumberland.kl12.il.us

September 26, 2017

Cumberland JFL Cheer and Dance Board
PO Box 81
Greenup, IL 62428

Jennifer O'Dell
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